Matilda Sanders

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 9:53 AM
To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: 120306-TX Docket Title Edit
Matilda,

| just noticed that | didn’t match this docket title to my other compliance docket titles. | would like to edit the current
docket title to match the others.

Using this email, please edit as follows:

FROM:

Compliance investigation of Certificate No. 8447, issued to Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc., for apparent first-
time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, FAC, Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

TO:

Compliance investigation of local exchange Certificate No. 8447, issued to Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc., for
apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, FAC, Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

Thank you,

Toni Joy Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Telecommunications

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone 850-413-6532

Fax 850-413-6533
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